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From: HALEY, HERBERT

To: Katherine Puzauskas

Subject: RE: Abelardo Chaparro 124169

Date: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:16:05 PM
Hello Katie;

| can confirm that inmate CHAPARRO does not have a parole eligibility date and |
can also confirm that we [ADC] does not certify those with dates of offense on/after
01/01/1994 and were ‘adults’ (18 or older) at the time of the offense.

Hope that helps.

Herb...

Respectfully,

Herb Haley, Administrator

Time Computation Unit

Offender Services Bureau

Arizona Department of Corrections
1601 W. Jefferson

Phoenix, Arizona 85007

Email: hhaley@azcorrections.gov
Direct Line: 602-542-1876

From: Katherine Puzauskas [mailto:Katherine.Puzauskas@asu.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 4:09 PM

To: HALEY, HERBERT

Subject: RE: Abelardo Chaparro 124169

Thank you, Herb.

Can you confirm for me that Mr. Chaparro does not have a parole eligibility date? And am | correct
that ADC is not certifying the post January 1, 1994 lifers (adult offenders) for parole?

Thanks again,
Katie

Katie Puzauskas

Supervising Legal Clinic Attorney
Post-Conviction Clinic

Sandra Day O’Connor College of Law
111 East Taylor Street

Phoenix, AZ 85004-4467

Tel. (480) 965-2874
katherine.puzauskas@asu.edu


mailto:Katherine.Puzauskas@asu.edu
mailto:hhaley@azcorrections.gov
mailto:katherine.puzauskas@asu.edu

NOTICE: This communication is confidential and may contain information that is privileged, personal, or attorney
work product. This communication is intended only for the named recipients; it is not intended for public
dissemination. If you have received it in error, please advise the sender by reply email and immediately delete the
message and any attachments without copying or disclosing the contents. Thank you.

From: HALEY, HERBERT [mailto:HHALEY @azcorrections.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:50 AM

To: Katherine Puzauskas
Subject: RE: Abelardo Chaparro 124169

Good morning Katie;

Inmate CHAPARRO will reach his 25 year minimum on 06/17/2020.
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2017 9:38 AM

To: HALEY, HERBERT
Subject: Abelardo Chaparro 124169

Good morning, Herb.

| hope you are well. When you have a moment, could you let me know when inmate Abelardo
Chaparro (ADCH# 124169) has served his minimum of 25 years?

Thank you so much,
Katie Puzauskas

Katie Puzauskas
Supervising Legal Clinic Attorney
Post-Conviction Clinic

Sandra Day O’Connor College of Law


mailto:HHALEY@azcorrections.gov
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
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el Informal Complaint Resolution must be attached to

Inmate Informal Complaint Response this responss,

Inmate Name (Last, First M.1.) ADC Number
CHAPARRO, ABELARDO 124169
Institution/Unit

Aspc-Tucson/Cimarron

From Location

COIll D.Larios 4C17-B

| received your informal complaint dated 12/18/2017 in regards to your claim that : "The State of Arizona failed to take advantage of the
procedural steps to appeal the "illegally/enient sentence" and therfore has "waived the error". A.R.S 13-4032(6).

| reviewed your sentencing documents and it states:
"Natural life without possiblity of parole for 25 years".

A review of policy indicates :

D. O 802

1.2 The following are not grievable under the Inmate Grievance Procedure:

1.2.1 Actions of the Governor or State Legislature.

1.2.2 Decisions of the Arizona Board of Executive Clemency.

1.2.3 Judicial proceedings or decisions of the Courts.

Additionally, a time computation has been provided as of 12/21/2017 as requested.

AIMS was reviewed and it was determined that your sentence documents correctly reflect as such in our systems.
This issue is not resolved as this is not a grievable issue per D.O 802. Your release information was last updated on 1/05/2017. If you

have any time computation issues, you can submit an inmate letter to Central Office requesting a file audit. If you are not satisfied with
this response you may file a Formal Complaint on 802-3 within policy time frames.

Staff Signature Date
7 )2/21/17
o 4 ‘ 802-12(e)

Distribution:  Original - Inmate
Copy - Grievance Coordinator File 12/19/12



IIS0008 RQSTR: INMATE TIME COMPUTATION DATE 12/21/2017

NAME : CHAPARRO, ABELARDO ADC NO.: 124169
*RECORD AUDITED 02/03/2013 LOCATION: ASPC-T CIM L-3
* * RELEASE DATES MANUAL * *

YOU HAVE BEEN COMMITTED TO THE ADOC TO SERVE THE FOLLOWING SENTENCES.
THE TENTATIVE RELEASE DATES LISTED BELOW ARE ONLY A PROJECTION AND REFLECT
TOTAL GOOD TIME CREDITS; 31-251 AND 31-252, OLD CODE; 41-1604.10, NEW CODE;
41-1604.07, TRUTH IN SENTENCING; WHICH CAN BE EARNED, EXCEPT FOR CERTAIN
STATUTES WHICH REQUIRE THE PROJECTED SERVICE OF FLAT TIME. IF ALL THE
PROJECTED CREDITS ARE NOT EARNED, THESE TENATIVE RELEASE DATES WILL CHANGE.

COUNTY COUNT OFFENSE FELONY  <<<<< SENTENCE >>>>> ERCD
CAUSE NO. NO. CC CS DATE CL|TYPE BEGAN LENGTH RELEASE DATE
MARICOPA A-01 05/21/1995 1|D/NR 06/21/1995 LIFE
9505120 457 JAIL
FINAL DATES: EARNED RELEASE - LIFE
TEMPORARY RELEASE -  LIFE
COMM . SUPERVISN . END- LIFE

*RECORD AUDITED 02/03/2013 LOCATION: ASPC-T CIM L-3 BED: CB4C17B
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